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460 Jaines Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505 

June 7. 2007 

Mr. Charles Pickney, Jr., President 
Tennessee Wastewater Systems, Inc. 
85 1 Aviation Parkway 
Smyrna, Tennessee 37 167 

RE: Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation ("TDEC") 
permits pursuant to TRA Rule 1 220-4- 1 3-.04. 

Dear Mr. Pickney: 

Thank you for the copies of the TDEC permits filed on Friday, June 1,2007. Following is 
a list of territories with Docket numbers that have been approved but the Authority has yet 
to receive a permit. 

1.  Blue Sky Bay 
2. Emerald Pointe 
3. Fentress Service Area 
4. Parrott's Bay 
5. Highway 50 Subway 
6. Keene's Island 
7. Majestic Mountain Resort 
8. Mountain Folks Community 
9. Happy Creek 
10. Piney Bay 
1 1. Providence Hills 
1 2. Richland Creek 
13. Settlers Ridge 
14. Smoky Village Subdivision 
15. Steve Jones Subdivision 
1 6. Tennessee State Wears Valley 
17. Villages at Norris Lake 
1 8. Sharondel 
19. Clarkrange Territory & 

The Highlands Area (SOP 4040) 

Docket No. 07-00024 
Docket No. 05-00204 
Docket No. 05-00 162 
Docket No. 06-00077 
Docket No. 05-00077 
Docket No. 06-00021 
Docket No. 05-00070 
Docket No. 06-00276 
Docket No. 06-00 1 04 
Docket No. 06-00275 
Docket No. 06-00 1 98 
Docket No. 06-00 179 
Docket No. 06-0008 1 
Docket No. 05-00145 
Docket No. 05-001 16 
Docket No. 05-00042 
Docket No. 06-00277 
Docket No. 06-00204 

Docket No. 05-001 62 ' 
 he permit received on Friday, June I ,  2007 for Docket No. 05-001 62 (permit no. SOP-2049) was the 
permit issued for Docket No. 02-00781 (The Highlands in Sevier County). 

Telephone (615) 741-2904, Toll-Free 1-800-342-8359, Facsimile !6 15) 741 -5015 
www.state.tn.us/tra 



Please provide one copy of the signed TDEC permit no later than 2:00 P.M. on 
Wednesday, June 20,2007, If the TDEC permit has not been issued, provide an 
explanation regarding the status of the TDEC permit. 

Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact Patsy Fulton at 61 5-  
74 1 -2904 ext. 193. 

Sincerely, 

Darlene Standley 
Chief of Utilities Division 

C: Docket File 


